Union

Planning Commission
Special Meeting
August 30, 2016

7:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 16. 2016 MINUTES

5. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

7. Public Comment: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding issues not on this agenda

8. New Business

A. SPR 2016-11: Caspit Medial
Location: 2245 S. Isabella Rd.

B. SPR 2016-12: Union Shoppes
Location: 4445 E. Bluegrass Rd.

9. Old Business
10. Other Business

11. Extended Public Comment

12. ADJOURNMENT




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Planning Commission

Regular Meetin

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on August 16, 2016
at the Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Present: Fuller, McGuirk, Mielke, Robinette, Squattrito, Woerle, Zerbe (Late)
Excused: LaBelle and Strachan

Others Present
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner, Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager & Jennifer Loveberry

Approval of Minutes
McGuirk moved Robinette supported the approval of the July 19, 2016 meeting minutes as presented.

Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Correspondence / Reports
No Correspondence or Reports

Approval of Agenda
Mielke moved Woerle supported approval of the agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays 0. Motion

carried.

Public Comment - Open 7:03 p.m.

Tim Beebe, CMS & D - Voiced his disturbance with the timing of the Township’s new Site Plan Policy
implementation.

New Business

A. Master Plan Proposal: Interview preparation discussion
Discussion was held by the Planning Commissioners. No action taken; The Commissioners

requested for the Planning Administrator, Peter Gallinat, to check the references from the
RFP’s and present a recommendation back to the Commissioners.

Township Manager, Mark Stuhldreher, addressed the Board during their discussion in regards
to the 5 year review of the master plan.

Old Business
Other Business

Extended Public Comment —open 8:21 p.m.
No comments.

Adjournment — Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 8:21 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Alex Fuller - Secretary

{Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry)



Peter Gallinat, Township Planner
peallinat@uniontownshipmi.com
2010 South Lincoln
Mt. Pleasant, M1 48858
Phone 989-772-4600 Ext. 241
Fax 989-773-1988

Planning Commission Memo 08/26/2016

SPR 2016-11: Casipit Medical

Owner: Julie Casipit

Developer: Julie Casipit

Location: 2245 S. Isabella Rd, Section 13

Zoning B-5 (Highway Business District)

This Property is a zoned B-5 (Highway Business District} The project is to use the non-
conforming residential home for a conforming physical therepy use. The plan has been
approved by Utilities, Fire, Road Commission, storm water management and ICTC. The medical
office use conforms to Section 23.2a which defaults to section 22.2.e. The scale on the plan
should be 1" = 20’ whereas right now the scale is 1" = 10’. | would recommend approval of the
site plan with the condition that a variance is obtained from the ZBA. The variance sought is
required from Section 9.1 and 9.9. This is due to the lot not conforming to dimensional
requirements of a B-5 District.

Peter Gallinat

Twp Planner



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING
. This application is for (circle one) Preliminary Site Plan Review | Final Site Plan Review '
Il. App I i cant Name JJ-QELE-QA-S!E'I ----------------------------------
HL.  Applicant Address-2023 MACKENZIE LANE, MT. PLEASANT, MI 48858 _
iv. Applicant Phone --cccmccmcannn.. Owner Phone
V. gpﬁylicam is (circle) Contractor Architect/Engineer Develope skip V& V1)
ther
VL Land Owner Name --SAMEA-S-Aag\{E ----------------------------
VIL Land Owner Address
VI Project/Business Name CASIPIT MEDICAL BUILDING
IX. Fill out check list that follows. You must check off that each item has been included in the drawing. If an

item is not going to be included in the canstruction, note that in the comment area. For the first three items,
check off if you have made the required submittals to other reviewing agencies.

SUBMITTALS TO OTHER AGENCIES

o

Storm water management plan approval prior to
application. Reviewed by the County Engineer

Copy of Union Township Siorm Water Management Plan
available upon request. Submit (2) copies of plan and

v/ | calculations directly to the lsabella County Engineer,
contact Bruce Rohrer al (989) 772 0911, ext. 231. Any
review fees are additional.

Allcurb  cuts, acceleration/deceleration lanes, MDOT (M 20, BR 127 sites) at (989) 773 7756, Contact
additional drives, and other matters pertaining to v/ | Isabella County Road Commission {(all other county
roads to be approved by MDOT or Isabella roads) at (989) 773 7131. Submit (3) copies.

County Road Commission prior to application.

Mit. Pleasant Fire Dept. v/ | Spt Randy Keeler (989) 779-5122, (2) copies

Isabella Co Transportation Commission (ICTC) /| Rick {989) 773 2913, (2) copies

WELLHEAD PROTECTION REPORTING FORMS (Required for all Site Plans)

not provided)

Hazardous Substances Reporting Form Part Land 11 | ./ | Kim Smith (989) 772-3600 ext 224

(Forms included in this packet) ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com

PERMIT INFORMATION - DEQ Check List

B s o e R TR A | [ T :m—kaHﬂ ]

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS | Comments - (also indicate any features which will not
Of | beincluded in the development or are not applicable)

Name and addresses of Property Owner v

Name and Address of Applicant v

Provide Construction Type (per Mi Building Code)

and if sprinkled, (assume Type IVb, un-sprinkled if v




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 evision

The date, north arrow and scale. The scale shall be

not less than 1= 20" for property under three (3)| /

acres and not more than 17=40" for property greater

than three acres,

All lot and/or property lines are to be shown and

dimensioned, v

including building setback lines

The location and dimensions of all existing and

proposed: v

fire hydrants (within 400 feet of building) - S

drives, v

sidewalks, (required ) v

curb openings, v

acceleration/deceleration lanes, ---ee-aee—ere. v

signs, v

exterior lighting on buildings and parking lots, - - | v/

parking areas (Including  handicapped  parking | v/

spaces, bamrier-free  building access, unloading

areas), v

recreation areas,

common use areas, v

areas to be conveyed for public use and purpose, - |/

Elevatign of building front, side, and back.

Include Sign size, height, and design. Canopy v

heights extending over driveways accommodate

Public Transportation

Source of utilities. Public water and sewer approval Note: Union Township policy is to issue sewer and water

by Union Township Utility Coordinator prior to | V' | permits afier application for a building penmit.

application. Ap!)llc'fxr}t is a_ldwsec_i to contact the utility dq:apmcnl for
availability prior to site plan review. The township does not
coordinate other utility matters. Applicant to assure
himself that site is suitable for septic systems,
contact Central Michigan District Health Department

All dumpsters shall be screened from public view

with an opaque fence or wall no less than six feet in | |/

height. Show location. (Note most refuse

coniractors require concrete pad to place dumpsters

upon)

The location and right-of-way width of all abutting v

roads, streets, alleys and easements.

A locational sketch drawn to scale giving the section v

number and the nearest crossroads.




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The zoning of the subject property and the abutting v
properties,

The location, height and type of fences and walls, v

The location and detailed description of landscaping. [ v/

For multiple family and mobile home parks, contour
intervals shall be shown (two foot intervals for
average slopes ten percent and under and five foot v
intervals for slopes over ten percent). Topography,
however, is encouraged to be shown on all site
plans.

The location of all existing and proposed structures
on and within one hundred feet of the subject | v/

property’s boundary.

For apartments, provide a count of bedrooms per
building and total count of bedrooms for the | v/
project.

APPLICANT COMMENTS




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

1 submit the site plan and this application as a true representation of existing and proposed conditions. I
agree to install all features as shown and to abide by conditions placed upon approval of this plan by the
Union Township Planning Commission . False or inaccurate information placed upon this plan may be
cause for revocation of any permits issued pursuant to site plan approval and / or removal of work
installed. Any changes to the Site Plan now or in the future must be approved by the Union Township
Planning Commission or Zoning Administrator. Approval of this plan shall not constitute the right to
violate any provisions of the Union Township Zoning Ordinance 1991-5, or other applicable building or
state codes and or laws.

Signature of Applicant Date
7/25/1t
Si o er (if other than applicant) Date
PLEASE PLACE OUR REVIEW ONTHE _ AUGUST 16, 2016 (INSERT DATE)

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. An owners representative WILL / WILL NOT attend, You
will not receive a reminder of the scheduled meeting.



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 revision

Township use Review Comments

File# 2016-11

Fee Paid initialﬁli— 5

Receipt # 79?—7 3

Date received 5“ |- 1 é

Date review completed by Zoning Administrator

Place on the SZ 30/ ié Planning Commission Agenda

Planning Commission Decision




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

SITE PLAN REVIEW
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES REPORTING FORM

This form must be completed and submiited as part of the site plan for facilities which may use, store, or
generate hazardous substances or polluting materials {(including petroleum-based products)

Name of business: _CASPIPIT MEDICAL BUILDING -
Name of business owner(s):
JULIE CASIPIT —r
Street and mailing address: 2023 MACKENZIE LANE , MT. PLEASANT, MI 48858
Telephone:
Fax:
Email: Jetl74¢@hotmail.com

I affirm that the information submitted is accurate.

Owner(s) signature and date: W 7/ 24 /l L
o =

Information compiled by:

SHANEE THAYER

CENTRAL MICHIGAN SURVEYING & DEVELOPMENT CO. INC,




Part 1: Management of Hazardous Substances and Polluting Materials

1. Y[I\D Will the proposed facility store, use or generate hazardous substances or
polluting materials (including petroleum-based products) now or in the
future? If yes, please complete this form and submit with your site plan. A
catalogue and map of natural resources on and near the site, including an
assessment of groundwater vulnerability is required to be submitted with
your plan.

22YN

on-site?

3.YN Will any hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored on-site? If yes,
identify the storage location on the site plan. Describe the size and type of
secondary containment structure here or on an attached page. Submit a map
and/or diagram of facilities on the site related to groundwater protection,
including secondary containment structures, loading/unloading areas, drinking
water wells, septic systems, underground storage tanks and storm drain inlets.

4 YN Will the new underground storage tanks be located less than 2000 feet from a
drinking water well serving more than a single household?

5YN Are existing underground storage tanks on-site less than 200 feet from a drinking
water well serving more than a single household?

If the answer to questions 4 or 5 are yes, you may be in violation of the State of
Michigan underground storage tank regulations . For specific requirements,
please contact the MDEQ Underground Storage Tank Division. District Office
Telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

6YN Will the interior of the facility have general purpose floor drains? (general
purpose floor drains should not be connected to a sanitary sewer sysiem,
slormwater drainage system, dry well or septic system)}. If yes, will the floor
drain connect to: (circle one)

a. on-site holding tank
b. on-site system

The on-site system must be approved by the MDEQ.
Contact: MDEQ Waste Management Division.
District Office telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

7.Y N Will hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored, used, or handled out-
of doors near storm drains which discharge to lakes, streams, or wetlands? If
yes, describe the type of catch basin or spill containment facilities which will be
used (use an attached sheet with diagram if appropriate).

cc: Charter Township of Union Department of Public Works



jum ejqeysod = )
Jueiuoy
wopsoduiad Jo uapdom = KD

sIapudl Rlaw = WY sed parynssaud = ad

sRpugda s A selz [}

jyuey punasdiapun = 190 Spljos = S

swnp = L pinbif pazunssasd = pRd

yuel punoil anoge = 1Y pinby = on

A AN

SHINIVLNOD JNILLINO 1Y ANVH {s;auodwod)

J9VHO1S 40 3dAl NO ALILLNYND XYIA waoy JWVN TVIIWIHD SWEN uowwo)

"sjeualew Sunnjjod pue sasueIsgns snopaezey (|e 3s1| 01 Alessaau J) saded |euoIpPE Yaeny awi Aue je puey
U0 SBLUNJOA LUNLUIXEW U3 103§21 pjnoys sSRRUEN]) 93is- UD P31elausd 10 paIols ‘pasn aq 0y patradxa aue Yoym (seuarew Bugnjod sayi0 pue
sajsem snopJeze \ ‘sponpoud wnajonad ‘sjleuajew snopuezey ‘sieanusyd Suipnpul) sieusiew Sunnjjod pue SaduBISONS SNOPJEZEY 3Y] 1S1| 35B3|d

9}IS-uQ PIILIBUID 10 pPaL0IS

‘pasn sjeldle Suinjjod pue sasuelsqns snopJezeH Jo sapiuenp pue sadAj ;| Med




PERMIT INFORMATION

www.michigan.gov/degpermits

The I?epaﬂmanl of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has prepared a list of key questions to help Idenlify whal DEQ permils, licenses, of approvals of a

permit-fike nature may be needed. By contacting Lhe appropriate offices indicated, you will hel

p reduce the possibifity thet your project or activity will be

delayed due to the untimely discovery of addilional permilting requirements laler In the construction process, While this list covers the exisience of
permils and approvals required from the DEQ, it is not a comprehensive list of ali legal responsibiliies. A useful way 1o learn whelher other requirements
will apply Is to go through the Self-Environmental Assessment In the Michigan Guide to Enviranmental, Heallh, and Safely Regutations, onfine al;
hitp/iwww.michigan.qoviehsquide. Please call the Environmental Assistance Cenler at 800-862-8278 Io lalk with any of the DEQ pregrams noted below.

T R LR R
\ND;CONTACTS:

e

i

Air Qualily Permit to Install: Will your business involve the installation or

construction of any process equipment thal has the potential to emit air IE{I & Air Quality Division (AQD), Permit Section

contaminants (e.g. dry sand blasting, boilers, standby generators)?

Asbestos Nolificalion: Does the project invalve renovating or demolishing all |

or porlions of a building? Notification is required for asbestos removal and O™ AQD, Asbestos Program

required for all demolitions even if the structure never contained asbestos.

Land and Waler Featured Programs (Waler Resources Division} - USACE

Consolidaled Permits: Please consult the Land and Water Mananement .

Decision Tree document to evaluate whether your project needs a land and EI % ﬁ?;?g:ﬁﬁl:cefi cg':;c'i:o" (WRD).

water management permit {i.e., Does the project involve filling, dredging, <Ol Termi Aoplication

placement of structures, draining, or use of a wetland?).

Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Controf: Does the project involve an earth .

iabuilyo S . ; Y N | Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water

change aclivity {including tand balancing, demalition involving soil movement, 20 ~LIDSOR anc onstruction Storm Water,

and construction)? R4 [ or Contact your Local Agency

NPDES Slorm Water Discharge from Construction Sites Notics of Coverage:

Does the project involve construction which will disturb one or more acresthat | Y N |NPDES St ler Pemnits Program,
come inta contacl with storm water that enlers a storm sewer, drain, lake, 1 [X |or appropriate DEQ District Office
siream, or other surface water?
[ Public Swimming Pool Construction (Spas/Hof Tubs) Permits: Will your ; E—

business involve the construction or modification of a public swimming pool, EI g{ :;pr':;:pﬁ‘:tl;nmén ggt:; F;ro ﬂimm or
| spa or hot lub? = DEQ Oistrict Office
Thraalened and Endangered Species: Does the project involve activities that y n |Endangered Species Assessment,
would destroy a protected species of plant or animal or disturb a protected m Threatened and Endangerad Species
animal species? Program, 517-373-1552

Does the project involve construction or alteration of any sewage coflectionor | Y N | Appropriale District Office WRD, Part 41

Listnct Ofnice,

{reatment fadility? O [} | Construction Permit Program

Does the project involve construction of a facility that landiills, transfers, or Y N Office of Waste Management and
processes of any type of solid non-hazardous wasle on-site, or places O X Radiological Protection (OWMRP), Salid
industrial residugls/sludge into or onto the ground? Waste, Appropriate DEQ District Office
Does the project involve the construction of an on-site treatment, slorage, or Y N | OWMRP, Hazardous Waste Section,
disposal facility for hazardous waste? O &K l Treatment, Storage and Disposal

WATER SUPPLY (More information, see: hitp:/fwww.michigan.qov/ideqwaler, select “drinking water?)

| am buying water from my community water supply {i.e. city of Detrait or
Grand Rapids)

N

Contact your Local Water Ulility

I have a private or other waler supply well (T ype lil)

=

P

Contact your (District or County) Local
Health Department

I have a Non-Community Water Supply (Type Ii)

Guide, Contact your {Dislrict or County})
Local Health Depariment

am a community water supply {Type I)

O<|(0O=<|0=< | K=<

¥z (Xi=

Community Water Supply, DEQ District
Office Community Water Supply Program

BEQ Environmental Assistance Center B00-662-9278
Page 1of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)



WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT

Storm Waler Discharge to Wellands: Will storm water be collected, stored, or

into or onto the ground?

ireated in a wetland area from a public road, industrial, commercial, or multi- El & WRD, Joint Permit Application
unit residential davelopment?
Great Lakes: Does the project invalve construction, fiting, or dredgingbelow | Y N . .
the Ordinary High Water Mark of one of the Great Lakes? O X WRD, Joint Permi lication
Inland Lakes ang Streems: Does the project involve any dredging, filling,
placement of structures, or the operation of a marina within an inland Y : . "
walerbody (e.g. lake, river, stream, drain, creek, ditch, or canal), enlargement | [ WRD, Joint Permit Application
of @ waterbody, or excavation of a pond within 500 feet of a walerbody?
Storm Waler Ponds and Discharges (o Inland Lakes/Streams, or Great Lakes:
Will stomn waler from any road or any other part of the development be Y N
discharged either directly or ullimately to an inland waterbody, or one of the ] R WRD, Joint Permit Application
Great Lakes; or will a storm water pond be constructed within 500 feet of an
inland waterbody?
Does the project involve placement of fill, earih moving, or placement of Y N . . .
structures within lhe 100-year floodplain of a watercourse? O = WRD. Joint Permit Application
Dces the project Invalve construction of a building or septic system in a Y N
designated Great Lakes high risk erosion area? 0O [ |WRD. Shoreland Managemen,
Does the project involve dredging, filling, grading, or other alieration of the soi, Y N
vegetalion, or nalural drainage, or placement of permanent structures in a WRD, Shoreland Managemen
0~ sShoreland Managament
designated environmental area?
Does the project propose any development, constnuction, silvicultural activities | ¥ N
or confour allerations within a designated critical dune area? O g |WRD. Sand Oune Management
Does the project involve construction of a dam, weir or other struciure to Y N
impound flow? 0 = WRD, Dam Safety Program
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)
Does the prqjecl invalve the construction or alteration of a water supply system | v N { Office of Drinking Water & Municipal
or sewage disposal system for a manufactured housing project? [0 (4 | Assistance (ODWMA}
Does the project involve a subdivision or site condeminlum projectutilizing | Y N ODWMA
individual on-site subsurface disposal systems or individual wells? O (|2
Does the project involve the construclion or modification of a campground? EI N ODWMA, Campgrounds program
Does the project involve the construction or modification of a pubtic
swimmlng pjool? P E] % ODWMA, Swimming pools program
OPERATIONAL PERMITS
Renewable Operating Permit: Does your facliity have the potential to emit
any of the following: 100 tons per year or more of any criteria pollutant; 10tons | Y N . .
par year or more of any hazardous air pollutant; or 25 tons per year ar more [l m AQD, Permit Seclion
of any combination of hazardous air pollutants?
NPDES: Does the project involve the discharge of any type of wastewater | ¥ N :,V%D Alpg;ﬁptr;al? DIE h Dismglti Olfﬁcg or
to a storm sewer, drain, lake, slream, or other surface water? 0O X W‘?ﬂ
(NPDES) Permit Program_
Does the facifity have industrial activity that comes into contact with storm Y N [WRD, Pemits Section, or appropriate DEQ
water that enters a storm sewer, drain, lake, stream, or other surface water? O [X |Disglrict Office
Does the project involve the discharge of wastewatars into or onto the Y N .
ground (8.9, subsurface disposal or ifrigation)? O q |WRP. Groundwaler Permits Program
Does the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for waste Y N .
disposal‘;’ s e it r O X ffice of Oil, Gas and Minerals (QOGM)
Does the project involve landfilling, transferring, or processing of any type of Y N
solid non-hazardous waste on-site, or placing ndustrial residualsisiudge J = OWMRP or Appropriale DEQ District Office

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 2 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




raclamation projects)?

Does the project invoive the on-sile treatment, storage, or dispasal of Y N
hazardous waste? O X OWMRP, Hazardous an
Does the project require a site identification number (EPA number) for Y N
regulated wasle activities (used oil, liquid waste, hazardous waste, universal 0 & OWMRP, Appropriate DEQ District Office
wasie, PCBs)? (Web Site)
Does the project involve the raceipt, possession, manufacture, use, slorage, Y N |OWMRP, Radioaclive Material and
transport, transfer, release, or disposal of radloactive material in any form? O [ |Standards Unit
Does the project involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping, | Y N |OWMRP Radioactive Material and
and/or appurtenances that may have radioactive levels above background? |} Ed Standards Unit
Do you desire 1o develop a withdrawal of over 2,000,000 gallons of water per
day from any source other than the Great Lakes and their connecting Y N |WRD, DWEHS, Source Water Proteciion
waterways? Or, do you desire to develop a withdrawal of over 5,000,000 O X |unit

allons of water per day from the Great Lakes or their connecling waterways?
CHEMICAL ADDITION PROJECTS
Are you using chemicals or malerials in, or in contact with, drinking waterat | Y N WRD, Appropriate DEQ District Office,
any point in the water works system? O & [Public Water Supply Program
Are you applying a chemical trealment for the pumpose of aquatic nuisance Y N |WRD, Aquatic Nuisance Control and
control (pesticide/herbicide etc) in a water body (f.e. lake, pond or river)? (6. | 0 [X | Remedial Action Unit
Are you applying materials to a water body for a water resource Y N
management project (i.e. mosquilo conltrol ireatments, dye testing, or fish 0 X WRD, Surface Water Assessmenl Saction

OPERATIONAL PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)

Does the project involve the transport of some other facility's non-hazardous
liguid waste?

OWMRP, Transporier Program

Does the project involve the transport hazardous waste?

OWMRP, Transporter Program

Does your facility have an electric generating unit that sells electricity to the
grid and bumns a fossil fuel?

AQD, Acid Rain Pemmil Program

Is the project a dry cleaning establishment utilizing perchloroethylens or a
flammable solvent in the cleaning process?

DEQ, AQD, Dry Cleaning Proaram

Does your laboratory test potable water as required for compliance and
monitoring purposes of the Safe Drinking Water Act?

DEQ, Laboratory Services Cerifications

Does the project involve the generation of medical waste ora facility that
treats medical waste prior 1o its disposal?

OWMRP, Medical Waste Requlatory
Program

Does the project involve transport of septic tank, cesspool, or dry well contents
or the discharge of septage or sewage sludge into or onto the ground?

ODWMA, Seplage Program

Do yau store, haul, shred or process scrap tires?

OWMRP, Scrap Tire Program

Does the project involve the operation of a public swimming pool?

ODWMA, Public Swimming Pools Program

Does the project involve the operation of a campground?

ODWMA, Campqrounds

Do you engage in the business of haullng bulk water for drinking or
household purposes (except for your own household use)?

O<|0=<|0O<0=<|0<|0=<|0<|(0O<{0O<]|0O<|0O<
XKz | Mz |Mz|Kz |Kz |Kz | Kz |{Mz |Kz | K= [K=

ODWMA, Water Hauler Information

PERSONAL LICENSESICERTIFICATIONS

Are you designated by your facllity to be the Certified Operator to fulfill the
requirements of a wastewater discharge permit (NPDES including Storm

K=z

WRD, Operator Training, Storm Water
Program

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 3 of4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Water or Groundwater)?

Are you a drinking water operator in charge of a water frealment or water Y N .
distribution system, back-up operator, or shift operalor? O X |WRD. Qoerator Training

Are you a water-well drllling contractor, purp installer, dewatering well Y N

contractor or dewatering well pump installer? O g |WRD, Wet ruction Unit

OIL, GAS AND MINERALS

Do you want lo operate a central production facility (applies lo olf and gas
production facilities where products of diverse ownership are commingled)?

0O0GM, Petroleum Geology and Production

Unit

Does the project involve the removal of sand from a sand dune area within two
{2) miles of a Great Lakes shoreline?

OO0GM, Minerals and Mapping Unit, Sand
Dune Mining Program

Does the project involve the diversion and control of water for the mining and
processing of low-grade iron ore?

O0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the surface or open-pit mining of metallic minera
deposits?

0OO0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the mining of nonferrous mineral deposits at the
surface or in underground mines?

O0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve mining coal?

QOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Do you want to change the slatus of an oil or gas well (i.e. plug the well)?

OO0GM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve drilling of oil, gas, brine disposal, secondary
racavery, or hydrocarbon storage wells?

OOGM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve plugging or deepening of an oil or gas well, or
conveying rights in the well as an owner to another person?

O0GM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve changing the status or plugging of a mineral well?

OO0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for brine
production, solution mining, storage, or as test wells?

00GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping,
andfor appurienances that may have radioactive levels above background?

O< |0« |0O=<|0=<{0<|0<|0=<|0O=<|(0O<|0O<|O=<|0O=<
Kz Kz Kz Kz | Kz |Kz |(Kz | Kz |Kz |Kz|K=z| K=

OWMRP, Radioactive Protection Programs

STORAGE TANKS (CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION)

Michigan Depariment of Licensing and

Does the project involve the insiallation of an aboveground storage tankfora | y N i

flammable or combustible liquid (under 200 degrees Fahrenheit)? 0 X Eﬁﬁugt% %ﬁggﬁ 1(DLARA) - Slorage Tank
Does the project involve the installation of a compressed natural gas Y N |DLARA - Storage Tank Unit

dispensing station with storage? O B4 |517-335-7211

Daes the project involve the installation of a liquefied petroleum gas container

filling location or storage location that has a tank with a capacity of more than Y N |DLARA - Storage Tank Unit,

2,000 gallons or has two (2} or more tanks with an aggregate capacity of more | ] X | 517-335-7211

than 4,000 gallons?

Does the project involve the installation, removal, or upgrade of an .

underground storage tank containing a petroleum praduct or a hazardous 15 % gmg:s}g.?? e Tank Unit

substanca?

Does the project involve the Installation of a hydrogen system? I'I'I I% DLARA - Storage Tank Unit,517-335-7241

DEQ Environmental Assistance Centar 800-662-9278
Page 4 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

UNION TOWNSHIP CONSTRUCTION CONTACTS

Building & Zoning Permits
Sign Permit

Water and Sewer review
Site Plan Review

CIM&Tm\nsllipol' Union
2010 S. Lincoln Rd
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

(989) 772 4600 (switchboard)
(989) 773 1988 (FAX)

Building Official
Randy Robinson - Ext. 227

mobinsonduniontownshipmi.com

Zoning Administrator
Peter Gallinat - Ext. 241

peallinati@uniomownshipmi.com

Public Works Coordinator
Kim Smith - Ext. 224
ksmith@@uniontownshipmi.com

Road Permits
{submit (2) copies of sile plan direct]y to proper authority prior to Site Plan Review)

State Highways M 20 and US 127 (portions of E. Pickard Rd, E Remus Rd, and Mission Rd)

MDOT

1212 Corporate Drive

M1, Pleasant, MI 48858

(989) 773-7756 FAX 775 6329

All other roads

Isabella County Road Commission
2261 E. Remus Rd

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

(989) 773 7131 (FAX) 772 2371

ICTC

2100 E Transportation Dr
ML Pleasant, MI 48858
(989)772-9441



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 revision

Storm Water Management Plan
Submit (2) copies of Storm Water Management Plan directly to county engineer prior to Site Plan Review
Code - Union Township Ord. 1992-9 Storm Water Management

Isabella County Building

Resource  Management
ATTN: Bruce Rohrer PE
200 N. Main 5t

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

(989) 772 0911 Ext. 231 (FAX) 773 7431

Plumbing, Electrical, Mechanical Permits

Isabella County Building

Inspections

ATTN: (SEE FOLLOWING LIST)

200 N. Main St.

M. Pleasant, MI 48858

(989) 772 0911 Ext. (SEE FOLLOWING) (FAX) 773 7431

Electrical Inspector
Tim Wardwell - Ext. 230

Plumbing and Mechanical Inspector
Doug Elias - Ext. 228

Fire Department Review

Sgt. Randy Keeler

804 E. High St.

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

{(989) 779-5122 (FAX) 773 402¢

rkeeler@mi-pleasant.org

Addressing
Isabella County Building Official (989) 772 0911, Ext 228

Miscellaneous

Phone - GTE (800) 483 5600, Verizon (800) 483 4000

Gas/Electric - Consumer Energy (800) 572 4788, MichCon (800) 477 4747 Central M Dist. Health Dept. (989) 773
5921

Miss Dig (800) 482 7171



LYAUUIIL & ICAdDAalIlL 1'11I © ucpal LIIICAAL

804 E. High Street
Mount Pleasant, Mi 48858

Union Township Site Plan Review

Tuesday August 9, 2016

Casipit Medical Office

2245 8 Isabella RD
Mt:. Pleasant, MI 48858

A Site Plan Review was conducted on  Tuesday August 9, 2016 and revealed the
following requirements listed below,

CRDER TO COMPLY: Since these conditions are contrary to code, you must correct
them upon receipt of this notice. Please provide our department the documentation that
verifies compliance with the code.

Thig list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be neccessary,
additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C, and D of the
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me
at (989} 779-5122.

Violation Code

1 PROPERTY Identification

2245 5. Isabella

Proposed Casipit Medical Office

Union Township

Existing wood frame structure approximately 1200 square ft.

Recommending approval.

ACCESS ROAD 150 FT Buildings within 150ft of Access Road

All portions of a building are required to be within 150 feet of an approved Fire
Department access road, in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 503.1.1 of the 2012

Edition of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets regquirements above.

BUILDING IDENTIFICATION Buildings Shall Have Address

Provide address identification numbers in accordance with Chapter S5, Sections
505.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code or applicable to the
Cicy of Mt. Pleasant code of ordinances 150.01 Land Usage.

Will verify during inspections.

DUMPSTERS Dumpster Locations

Dumpster's and containers with an individual capacity of 1.5 cubic yards or more

shall not be stored in buildings or placed within 5 feet of combustible walls,
openings or combustible roof eave lines in accordance with Chapter 3, Section

08/09/2016 09:30 Page

1



Union Township Site Plan Review

304, and 304.3.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

WATER SUPPLY (SPACING) Number and Spacing of Hydrants
Provide fire hydrant locations in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 507.5.1 of
the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. The number and spacing of fire
hydrants is based on the construction type and square footage of the building in
accordance with Appendix B and C and tables B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition

of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements, see hydrant work sheet.

Keeler, Randy

Lieutenant
Mount Pleasant Fire Department

08/09/2016 09:30 Page

2



FIRE HYDRANTS

Date: 8/9/16
Address: 2245 S. Isabella Rd. Casipit Medical Office
1. Building Construction Type: VB
2. Building Square Footage: 1200
3. Fire Flow Required: 1500gpm
4. Number of Fire Hydrants Required: 1 hydrant
5. Spacing allowed between fire hydrants: 500’
6. Maximum distance from any street or road frontage to a hydrant: 250
7. Building sprinkled or non-sprinkled: non-sprinkled
8. Distance from fire hydrant to the remote part of the building: 400’

9. Standpipes — Hydrant within 100° of FDC: N/A



Peter Gallinat

From: Kim Smith [ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 2:09 PM

To: Peter Gallinat

Cc: Timothy Bebee

Subject: RE: Site Plans

Peter,

| reviewed the Casipit Medical, 2245 S Isabella Road, that you sent to me yesterday and the water and sewer is already
installed to this building and the leads will not be changed per Tim Bebee, CMS for this project.

I have no issues with this site plan.

Department of Public Works
Charter Township of Union
2010 5. Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858
Phone (989) 772-4600 ext. 224
Fax (989) 773-1988
Visit us on the Web at
http://www.uniontownshipmi.com
"“This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer."

From: Peter Gallinat [ mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Kim Smith

Subject: Site Plans

Hi Kim I'm looking for approval on these two projects. The Casipit Medical is 2245 S. Isabella. It is a house being
remodeled for a physical therapy office. The next is the revised union shoppes/plazacorp project. Tim Bebee said he was
going to meet with you tomorrow at 1pm so he should have a hard copy of the new plans by tomorrow. | hope the hard
copy of the old plans helps.

Thank You
Peter Gallinat

Township Planner
Charter Twp of Union



=
L o 2
o~ E |
= AF8.z |
= YOG |
Z'3382 |
- S aah,
ZE2IRE
m = A3z.8
— - Xm3
= 22232
o S
Z 2 g
= &= 2 |
FEzEi5 |
( ) e
; oX i
- ) -
e’ - :
L A
eV 4
? 2 (et
Z\‘} ) £ 7
\/{_ - :
< !
¢ [ f‘ -
i ~ Zhx |
C o _Ex
= F
-3 o sfz |
o T x i
e u> = 52|
ot a5 3z_a|
- O J=,%0
I - O Fug= |
P ) "=EEEE]
(] gf— WP 3723 E
o~ NS
\~CS e Ay FU
U dE ST
O ¥ % .
o 2_z23
Q552>
B 25 5%
OE 253
& °x"3
o
SHEET HIEX '2 2Z8n
1 CIUEE SHEST S w5 |
H T0S0GRAZHE SLAVET Chal- "
—_—
H] STE & ~3TZONIA. PLAN x5
—
. STO7w WLTER MANAGIWEYY, GRADMG &4 i =
. SONSTRUCTON DETALS >
BENCHWMARY,
SANITARY WANKCAE &1 TD .N'E=SE'"9. OF I3 14 A0CAD a%3 E LA~ (SR CITHGanis
STRIEF) AW Wi-gsd [_LvATCH A5 SHOME Ok J49 D% TCWNSHIP, SSABL LS COUNTY
SANTTART SEMER PUANS Fﬂ’?lﬁ{ﬁ By GLJRNE TRASEE & ASSOCATIS, WD JATID
2727/7% | EENI-VAAK ELIVRTISN 7817 [T 5F w-gs)
BEARNG BASS:
THE WEST SECUCH NE SE™EIN TRE KORTHWEST TCRNES AND “pFE WEST 1,4 CORNER
A5 TAKEN AS S2C-CG'-CO°W FRCM JHE Poa”™ COF DYER'S JARLCEN P A" AT RECZRIEC
™ LIBiw S PACE 266
STE: 2245 SOLTw 1SABE_A ACAD
w1 B EASANY, W 4BRSR
m
2027 weesENTE Laal <
BP PEATANT W, 4SESE =
CONSULTANT, CINFAL VG- CAR SURAYHEG & umccum [ NN
40w F(MARL STREE® = SLITE {
w1 PEASINT, Wi AZELE
COHTACT FERSOA: "WCTHY E ELELE
FeCRE  (9BS) TPE-C2iE
Fax {GEE] FTE-SCUE g
[heas TR mi-c o >
r§__ b
£
z
CHARTER COMMLNICATIONS CHARTER TOWMSHIF OF LWON =
9'5 E. SRCOWFELD RCAL FUBLC WATER /FUBUC SIWER = d
W™ FLEASANT, Wi 4EBEE 4CiC &% JAWCOLN RCAC L]
(IEY] EZ7-4E22 M7 FLEASANT, Mi AESER =
RAKLY EiNKEF {585, 172-465C X7 34 =
rhursarcheriercor co LETIE- ¥y N §
aprait @ oricenstem o =3
CONSUMERS ENENGY v 7
TI2Z WRGFT AJEHUE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UWON 4 =
ALME, W &BEDT FLANKING & ZCHRG =
(JEF] 4E€-4787 ZDC SRR LINCTLN RCAC 5 ~
KW EThET W' OFLEASART, Wi 4BREE
kemberty sl Bom ser ey tom GEG. TT2=4E0C £xT I&° &~
RETER JAL. AT
4y FRONTER pgainct®.n cricwrstom corm
4E FAE $TRIET
. ALMA, @I SBECY DRAM COMMISSIONERS OFFICE B
2 OF "PE SOLTE /2 OF (585 4E'-C3gy SAELLA CCLNTY BURL MG i
i, Raw, LhICw TOWHEHF 1Tagf. A MARKF A WARSHAL. 20C KCRTh WAL ETREET FCOM 40 . g = E
Mok Morsr Qi Qs o W FLLASANT W1 4BER 15 @ = ™ -
L#E5] 77Z=09"" = : =
DTE ENERGY FICH JAKLEIEC g Eafw
EYER'S CARCER FLAT AT THE f451 443C 247k ST SE. SUITE B e @senelcetly ofg Ew = S| T
3T URE CF EABELLA ACAD ANl TwE KENTACCE, W &GE12 * = iE “-‘ =3 E R
wiFl WATe TE SCUTH LKE ﬁ' SML (€€, 954-aE2] ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD CO
5 UNE of AL CT -, 75 & FEE™ WARY JL WCKERSIE G2€1 EAST REMLS RCAL
LCT ", € FEFT, THEMCE HE 5'}' ALLNG e e QEIEPT I Ly LT W™ FLEASANT, W 4ERSE f
E UNE SF L2F 1 TEE FEET "2 Wi 'gegr ITX-7) Ex? S =
¥, MTHIGAN MY, MEASANT FIRE DEFARTUENT SATRICH CATFSEY a ]
BS54 EASY =Gr STRED] Phc'trey®sotelicrozcy com - - Ed
W7 FLEASANT, Wi 4ESIE T Z oz ]
{5E9: 776-51C0 ExT 5122 k] -
5G* RANDY KEL.ER 1 (=S
Tt O CIRISET D MG 5




SamBer Engineering Bruce Rohrer P.L.
957 Morey Drive
ML Pleasant, Michigan 18858
(989) 330-2150

August 16, 2016

Peter Galliant

Union Township Zoning Administrator
2010 S. Lincoln Road

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: Storm Water Management Plan for Casipit Medical Building Plan
Dear Mr. Galliant:

I have reviewed the revised Storm Water Management Plan dated 08-15-16 prepared by CMS &
D Surveying & Engineering for the above captioned project located in part of the South Y of the
South Y2 of the NW % of NW 1/4 Section 13, Union Township at 2245 S, Isabella Road and

High Street. The proposed plan is consistent with the Union Township Storm Water Ordinance.

If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me in my
office.

Sincerely,
VL
Bruce E. Rohrer, P.E.

Consulting Engineer
Isabella County

BER/cs

cc: Tim Beebe
CMS & D Surveying & Engineering



Peter Gallinat

From: Rick Collins [rcollins@ictcbus.com]
Sent; Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:56 PM
To: 'Peter Gallinat'

Subject: RE: Casipit/lLockey

I have been out of the office. We are good with both sets of plans.

So you are aware, | will be out of the office from August 15" thru the 29", Any plans delivered during that time will not
be seen by me. If there is something that requires my attention, an emailed set will work.

Thanks

Rick Collins |Executive Director
2100 E. Transportation Dr|Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

="l %’w Phone 989.773.6766 |Fax 989.773.1873

rcollins@ictchus.com
Visit aur website at ictchbus.com

[mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com)

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Rick Collins <rcollins@ictcbus.com>; 'Pat Gaffney' <PGaffney@isabellaroads.com>
Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

From: Peter Gallinat

Attached are two site plans | have not heard any response from.

Peter

From: Shanee Thayer [mailto:info@cms-d.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Peter Gallinat

Subject: Re: Casipit/Lockey

Attached are the pdf you requested.

Shanee Thayer

Office Manager

Central Michigan Surveying & Development Co.
510 W. Pickard Rd, Suite C

Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

Phone: (989) 775-0756

From:; Peter Gallinat

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 9:17 AM

To: 'Shanee Thayer'

Subject: Casipit/Lockey

Could you send me a PDF version for these site plans that Tim is working on.

Thank You,



Peter Gallinat, Township Planner
pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com
2010 South Lincoln
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858
Phone 989-772-4600 Ext. 241
Fax 989-773-1988

Planning Commission Memo 08/26/2016

SPR 2016-12: Union Shoppes

Owner: MP Note LLC

Developer: Plaza Corp

Location: 4445 E. Bluegrass Rd, Section 26

Zoning B-5 (Highway Business District)

This Property is a zoned B-5 (Highway Business District) The project is to build a retail building
for 3 tenants, one being Kay Jewelers and the other two TBD., This Is a revised site plan from the
one the board reviewed on May 31, 2016. The changes from that site plan include: 1) the
exclusion of the 5,000sqft phase 2 addition. 2) The phase 1 building has been reduced from
12,000sqft to 10,000sqft. The plan has been approved by Utilities, Fire, Road Commission,
storm water management and ICTC. The retail store use conforms to Section 23.2a which
defaults to section 22.2.a. { would recommend approval of the site plan with the following
conditions: 1) "A temporary sidewalk waiver on the west vacant parcel until Dec31, 2017 or
within conjunction with future development of approved site plan” 2) The address on the plan
is changed from 4857 Encore Drive to 4445 E. Bluegrass Rd. 3) the parking ratio for Kay Jewelers
changed from 1 spot for every 250sqft to 1 spot for every 150sqft. This would change the Kay
Jewelers total from 8 to 13 and the total site required from 220 to 225. The total parking spaces
proposed is still 229 which is more than required per section 10. As discussed previously Plaza
Corp is not required to connect into the service road on the east. The board recommended
before and can recommend again encouraging Plaza Corp and Goodwill to work on a possible
future connection agreement.

Peter Gallinat

Twp Planner



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 261s Revision

lan Review Final Site

II. App li cant Name BLAZACQRE. e

FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING
1 This application is for (circle one) Prelimin
1.

Applicant Address- 211 E. WATER STREET..SUITE 201, KALAMAZQOQ, ML 49007

v. Applicant Phone 209-332-2988.____ Owner Phone
V. Applicant is (circle) Contractor Architect/Engineer Developer Land Owner (skip V& V1)
Other
V1. Land Owner Name -SAMEASABOYE .. .. . . ... ...l .
VIL. Land Owner Address
VIII. Project/Business Name _UNION SHOPPES - PROPQSED BUILDING
IX. Fill out check list that follows. You must check off that each item has been included in the drawing, If an

item is not going to be included in the construction, note that in the comment area. For the first three items,
check off if you have made the required submittals to other reviewing agencies.

SUBMITTALS TO OTHER AGENCIES

o

Storm water management plan approval prior to
application, Reviewed by the County Engineer

Copy of Union Township “Storm Water Management Plan
available upon request. Submit (2) copies of plan and
calculations directly to the Isabella County Engineer,
contact Bruce Rohrer at (989) 772 0911, ext. 231. Any
review fees are additional.

Allcurb  cuts, acceleration/deceleration lanes,
additional drives, and other matters pertaining to

MDOT (M 20, BR 127 sites) at (989) 773 7756. Contact
Isabella County Road Commission (all other county

X . "
roads to be approved by MDOT or Isabella roads) at (989) 773 7131. Submit (3) copies.
County Road Commission prior to application. i
Mt. Pleasant Fire Dept. X | Spi Randy Keeler (989) 779-5122, (2) copies
Isabella Co Transportation Commission (ECTC) X | Rick (989) 773 2913, (2) copies

WELLHEAD PROTECTION REPORTING FORMS (Required for all Site Plans

not provided)

Hazardons Substances Reporting Form Part Iand I1 | % | Kim Smith (989) 772-4600 ext 224

(Forms included in this packet) ksmith@uniontownshipmicom

PERMIT INFORMATION - DEQ Check List X

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS 1 Comments - (also indicate any features which will not
Of | beincluded in the development or are not applicable)

Nameg and addresses of Owner o

Name and Address of Applicant X

Provide Construction Type (per Mi Building Code)

and if sprinkled, (assume Type 1Vb, un-sprinkled if X




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revisin

The date, north arrow and scale, The scale shall be

not less than 1= 20" for property under three (3)
acres and not more than 1”=40" for property greater
than three acres.

dimensioned,
including building setback lines

All lot and/or property lines are to be shown and

The location and dimensions of all existing and
proposed:
fire hydrants (within 400 feet of building)- - - -

drives,

sidewalks, (required )

|_curb openings,

acceleration/deceleration lanes, ~——-—--—-—--

|_signs,

exterior lighting on buildings and parking lots, - _ -

| parking areas (Including handicapped parking

spaces, barier-free  building access, unloading
areas),
recreation areas,

COommon use areas,

areas to be conveyed for public use and purpose. -

RV I Rkl

Elevation of building front, side, and back.

Include Sign size, height, and design. Canopy
heights extending over driveways accommodate
Public Transportation

Source of wtilities. Public water and sewer approval
by Union Township Utility Coordinator prior to
application.

Note: Union Township policy is 10 issue sewer and water
permits after application for a building permit.
Applicant is advised to contact the wiility department for
availability prior to site plan review. The township docs not
coordinate other utility matters. Applicant to assure
himself that site is suitable for septic systems,
contact Central Michigan District Health Department

All dumpsters shall be screened from public view
with an opaque fence or wall no less than six feet in
height. Show location. (Note most refuse
contractars require concrete pad to place dumpsters
upon)

The location and right-of-way width of all abutting
roads, streets, alleys and easements,

A locational sketch drawn to scale giving the section
number and the nearest crossroads.




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The zoning of the subject property and the abutting

properties. X

The location, height and type of fences and walls. X

The location and detailed description of landscaping. | X

For multiple family and mobile home parks, contour
intervals shall be shown (two foot intervals for
average slopes ten percent and under and five foot
intervals for slopes over ten percent). Topography, | X
however, is encouraged to be shown on all site
plans,

The location of all existing and proposed structures
on and within one hundred feet of the subject X
property’s boundary.

For apartments, provide a count of bedrooms per
building and tota! count of bedrooms for the | X
project.

APPLICANT COMMENTS




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 nevises

lsubmitﬂmesiteplanandﬂ'ﬁsapplicationasnmxemp:uentaﬁmofexistingandpmposedoondiﬁons. I
agree to install all features as shown and to abide by conditions placed upon approval of this plan by the
Union Township Planning Commission . False or inaccurate information placed upon this plan may be
cause for revocation of any permits issued pursvant to site plan approval and / or removal of work
installed. Any chenges to the Site Plan nuwm'intheﬁmwemnslbeammvedbyﬂuUnionTownslﬁp
Plenning Commission or Zoning Administrator. Approval of this plan shall not constitute the right to
violete any provisions of the Union Township Zoning Ondinance 1991-5, or other applicable building or
stat and or laws.

7. ForyC
App Date

Signeneof Applicaz

Signawe of Owner (if other than applicant) Date
PLEASE PLACE OUR REVIEW ON THE _AUGUST 29 2016 (INSERT DATE) PLANNING

COMMISSION MEETING. An owners representative WILL / WILL NOT attend. You will not
receive a reminder of the scheduled meeting.



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2035 Beviin

Township use Review Comments
File# L01£-12

Fee Paid initial 225

Receipt # 24/,26 7

Date received 8 ~ 241 6

Date review completed by Zoning Administrater

Placeonthe £ -3¢~ / 4 Planning Commission Agenda

Planning Commission Decision




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

SITE PLAN REVIEW
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES REPORTING FORM

Mﬁnmmmhmphmdmdsubmﬁtedmpmtuﬂhesﬂnplmﬁrﬁdﬁﬁswhidnmyugﬁnm
generate hazardous substances or polluting materials (including petroleum-based products)

Name of business:
Name of business owner(s):

PLAZA CORP

MATT BASTOS

Street and mailing address: 211 E. WATER STREET, SUITE 201

KALAMAZOO, MI 49007
Telephone: 269-352:2088

Fux:

1 affirm thwt the informsticn submitted is accurate.
Ownex(s) signature and date: %"f—% £ L/~f€

Infrxmation compiled by;




Part 1: Management of Hazardous Substances and Polluting Materials

I.Y@

2.Y§®)

Will the proposed facility store, use or generate hazardous substances or
polluting materials (including petroleum-based products) now or in the
fiture? If yes, please complete this form and submit with your site plan. A
catalogue and map of natural resources on and near the site, including an
assessment of groundwater vulnerability is required to be submitted with
your plan.

on-site?

Will any hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored on-site? If yes,
identify the storage location on the site plan, Describe the size and type of
secondary containment structure here or on an attached page. Submit a map
and/or diagram of facilities on the site related to groundwater protection,
inchiding secondary containment structures, loading/unloading areas, drinking
water wells, septic systems, underground storage tanks and storm drain inlets.

Will the new underground storage tanks be located less than 2000 feet from a
drinking water well serving more than a singte household?

Are existing underground storage tanks on-site less than 200 feet from a drinking
water well serving more than a single household?

If the answer to questions 4 or 5 are yes, you may be in violation of the State of
Michigan underground storage tank regulations . For specific requirements,
please contact the MDEQ Underground Storage Tank Division. District Office
Telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will the interior of the facility have general purpose floor drains? (general
purpose floor drains should not be connected to a sanitary sewer system,
stormwater drainage system, dry well or septic system). If yes, will the floor
drain connect to: (circle one)

a. on-site holding tank
b. on-site system

The on-site system must be approved by the MDEQ.
Contact: MDEQ Waste Management Division.
District Office telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored, used, or handled out-
of doors near storm drains which discharge to lakes, streams, or wetlands? If
yes, describe the type of catch basin or spill containment facilities which will be
used (use an attached sheet with diagram if appropriate),

cc: Charter Township of Union Department of Public Works



AU gepsod = df
Sy

uofodusns Jo Uapoom s NO

Sapul @ = WD sud pazpanssaid = od
sapugoe A L =
yue) punasisapus = 190 spljos = s
e pinby pazpnssasd= DY
urup =
Jum; punosl IA0GE © 19V pinby = on
A AT
3 2
-l 7 \
PRI AN
b ]
SHINIVINOD JWLLINO 1V ONVH (swsuodusos)
J9VHOLS 40 IdAL NO ALLLNYND XVIN wioj IWVYN TVIIWIHD QWeN uowwo)

“sjeuarew Supnjed pue saoueIsONS SNOPJEZEY [jB 151 0y Alessadau J seSed jeuonippe ypely “awg Aue je puey
L0 S3LLINJOA WINLUIXEW 34} 132121 pINoys SsRAuUeny) *ais- U0 PAReIausd 10 paJols ‘pasn aq o) papadie ale ypiym (sjeusew Bunnjjod Jswpo pue
SY1I$eM SNOPUEZE | ‘sponpoud winajonad ‘sjepalewl snoplezey ‘sjesiwayp 3uipnpul) sieualewl Sunnjjod pue saaUBIsqns sNopJezey sy} 1s)| 95eald

93IS-UQ pPa31eIauan) J0 PAI0IS

‘pasn sjeuaieln] Sunnjjod pue sajueisgns snopJezey Jo sanijueny pue sadA] :j| Hed



PERMIT INFORMATION
www.michigan.gov/deqpermits

Tha Deparimend of Environmental Qualily (DEQ} has prepared a list of key questions to help Identify what DEQ permits, licenses, or approvels of a
pemnit-like nalure may be needed, By contacting the appropriate officas indicaled, you wil help reduce the possibility that your project or activity will be
delayed due fo the urlimely discovery of additional pemiiting requirements taterin the construciion process. While this [ist covers the exislence of

permils and epprovals required from the DEQ, it Is not a comprehensive list of aA legal rezponsibilities. A useful way to leam whether other requiremenis
wili apply is ta go through the Sel-Environmental Assessment In the Michigan Guide lo Enviconmenta), Health, and Safely Regulations, online al:
hitp:fiwww. michigan. qowiehsquids. Please call the Environmental Assistance Cenler al 800-852-9278 lo tatk with any of the DEQ programs noted below.

Thy =t b

Alr Quality Permit to Instail: Wil your business involve the installation or Y
construclion of any process equipment thal has the potentiat to emit air 0
contaminants (e.g. dry sand blasting, bollers, standby generators)?

Asbesios Nolification: Does the project Involve ranovating or demolishing all

Alr Quality Division (AQD), Permit Section

B=

or portions of a bullding? Netification is required for asbestos removal and E] Ej AQD, Asbestos Program

ulred for afl demolitions even if the structure never contained asbastos.
Land and Waler Featursd Programs (Waler Resources Division} - USACE
Consofidaled Permits: Please consult the Land and Water Management
Decislon Tree document to evaluate whether your project needs a land and El % \jvlatey:::?uArces Dit‘;?on (WRD),
waler management pemmit (i.2., Does the project involve filling, dredging, dolnt Permit Application
placement of stuctures, dralning, or use of a wellang?).
Soii Erosion and Sedimentation Control: Does the project involve an earth

L : Y, N |Soil Erosion and ction Storm Waler,

change aciivily {including land balancing, demolition involving soll movement, Soll Erosion and Congtruction Storm Water,
and construction)? lﬂ [ | or Contact your Lacal Agency

NPDES Storm Water Discharge from Construction Sites Notice of Coverage:
Does the project involve construction which will disturb one or more acres that
come into contact with storm waler that enters a storm sewer, drain, lake,
stream, or other surface water?

Public Swimming Pool Construction (Spas/Hol Tubs} Permils: Wll yaur
business involve the construction or modification of a public swimming pool,
spa or hot fub?

NPDES Storm Water Pemits Program,
or appropriate DEQ District Office

=
=

Public Swimming Pool Program, or
appropriate DEQ District Offica

Threalened and Endangered Species; Does the praject involve activities that Endangered Species Assessment,
would deslroy & protected specles of plant or animal or disturb a protected reaten dan cies

animal species?

Does the project involve construction or alteration of any sewage collection or
trealment facility?

Progtam, §17-373-1552

Appropriate District Qffice, WRD, Part 41
Construction Permit Program

O< 0= |0<

Pz [He |z |H=z

Does the project involve construction of a facility that landfills, transfers, or Office of Waste Management and

processes of any type of solid non-hazardous wasls on-site, or places El Radiological Protection (OWMRP), Solid
industria! residuats/sfudge into or onto the ground? Waste, Appropriate DEQ District Office
Does the project invoive the construction of an on-site trealment, slorage, or ¥ N | OWMRP, Hazardous Waste Seclion,
disposal facility for fezardous wasle? O ]ﬁ ent, S

WATER SURPLY (Mor8 inorimaticy, see! o wi micHiGan.coudecalth Seioct arning walar)

I am buying water from my community water supply (i.e, Gty of Detroit or

Grand Rapids) Contact your Local Water Utility

I have & private or other waler supply well {Typa [} r (District or County) Local

Health Department
Guide, Contact your (District or County}
Local Health Depadme:

Community Water Supply, DEQ Distric]
Office Community Water Stnply Program

| have a Non-Community Water Supply (Type I1)

1 'am a community water supgly {(Type 1)

O~ {O=< |0« |"#=<
Hz |8z |B=z|0=

DEQ Environmental Assistanca Center 800-662-0278 EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)
Page 1 of 4



WASLEWAT'EIQ.MAN.A_G EMENT » -3 T e e O e e D s e e g
Storm Waler Discharge to Wetfands: Wil storm water bs collected, stored, or Y N
treatad in a wetland area from a public road, industrial, commercial, or multl- O WRD, Joi i 1l
unit residentlal developmeant? .

Does the project involve construction, filling, or dredgingbelow | Y N
the Ordinary High Waler Mark of one of the Greal L akes? [0 g |WRD. doint Permit Aoplicatio
inf. : Doas the projact involve any dredging, filing,
placement of structures, or the oparation of a marina within an Inland Y N WRD. Joln it Aboli
waterbody (e.g. ke, river, stream, drain, creek, dilch, or canal), enlargement | [] ﬂ '
of a walerbody, or excavation of a pond within 500 feet of a waterbody?
Slorm Watler Ponds and Discherges lo infand Lakes/Siraams, or Greaf Lakes:
Wil storm water from any road or any other part of the development be v
discharged either directly or ultimately to an inland walerbody, or one of the Cl 5 WRD, Joint Pemit A
Greal Lakes; or wil a storm watar pond be constructed within 500 fest of an
Inland waterbody?
Does the project involve placement of fill, earth moving, or placemant of Y N Permi ! !
struciures within the 100-year fioodplain of a watercourse? O XN WRD, Joint it Applicatio
Does the project involve construction of a bullding or septic systemina Y N
dasignaied Great Lakes high risk erosion area? O K |WRD. Shoreland Management
Does tha project involve dredging, filling, grading, or other aileration of the so, Y N
vegelation, or natural drainage, or placement of parmanent structures in a 0 M WRD, Shoreland Managsment
deslgnated savironmental area?
Does the project proposs any development, construction, silvicultural activites | ¥ N
or contour alterations within a designated critical duna anea? O ET WRO, Sand Dune Management
Does the project involva construction of a dam, weir or other struciura to Y N
impound flow? 0O & WRD, Dam Safely Program
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)
Does the project invalve the construction or alteration of a water supply system | y Ofiice of Drinking Water & Munlcipal
or sewage disposal sysiem for a manufactured housing project? O lg Asslslance (ODWMA)
Does the project involve a subdivislon or site condominium projectutilizing | Y N ODWMA
individual on-sile subsurface disposal systems or individual wells? ad M
Does the project involve the construction or modification of a campground? IE I% ODWMA, Camparounds program
Does the project involve the conslruction or modification of a public Y
swimming pool? | %

ODWMA, Swimming poots program

OPERATIONAL PERMITS

ey

Renewable Operating Permit Does your facility have the potential to emit
any of the following: 100 tons per year or more of any crileria pollutant; 10 tons

Y N .
per year or more of any hazardous alr pollutant; or 25 fons per yearormore | [ gﬁ AQD, Permit Section
of any combination of hazardous alr poliutants?
NFDES: Does the project involve the discharge of any type of wastawater | Y N \;Iv:lﬂlg;‘ﬂpgrﬁpriatem = ;ﬁg"n? mclei or
to a stanm sewer, drain, lake, stream, or other surface water? O R 'ﬂﬁ%uﬁl—r—aa@—lﬁﬂﬂ
Does the facility have Industrial activity that comes into contact with storm Y N |WRD, Pennils Section, or appropriate DEQ
water that entars a stomn sewer, drain, lake, stream, or other surisce water? O X | Distict Offica
Does the project Involve the discharge of wastewatars into or onto the Y g WRD ter Parmi
ground (a.g. subsurface disposal or irrigation)? (]  Groundwater Permits Program
Does the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for waste Y N
disposal? O Kj i oil i {OOGM)
Does the project Involve landfilling, transferring, or processing of any type of Y N
solid non-hazardous waste an-site, or placing industrial resldualsisiudge 0 w OWMRP or Appropriate DEQ District Office
into or onte the ground?

DEQ Environmental Assistance Canter 800-662-9278
Page 2of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




reclamatlion projects)?

Does tha projact Involve the on-site treatment, storage, or digpasal of Y Hazardous and Liguid Waste
hazardous wasts? 0 g OWMRP, H e =
Does the project require a slte identification number {EPA number) for Y

reguiatad waste activities (used oll, liquid waste, hezardous waste, universal 0 & OWMRP, Appropriate DEQ District Offica
waste, PCBs)? (Web Site)

Does the profect involve the raceipt, possession, manufaciure, use, storage, Y N |OWMRP, jve Material and
transport, transfer, release, or disposel of radioactive materialin anyform? |0 (@ Standads Unit

Does the project Involve decommissioning or decontaminatian of tanks, piping, | Y N | OwMaP Radioactive Materfal and
and/or apputtenances that may have radioactive levels above background? ] g Standards Unit

Do you desire to develop a withdrawal of over 2,000,000 galtons of water per

day from any source other than the Great Lakes and their connecting Y N_|WRD, DWEHS, Source Watar Protection
walerways? Or, do you desira to develop a withdrawa! of over 5,000,000 0O = |unit

gallons of water per day from the Great Lakes or thelr connecting watarways?

CHEMICAL ADDITION PROJECTS

Are you using chemicals or materials in, or in contact with, drinking waterat | Y N |WRD, Appropriate DEQ District Office,
any point In the water works system? (] ﬂ lic Water Suppt

Are you applying a chemical treatment for the purpose of aguatic nuisance Y N [WRD, Aguatic Nulsance Contro! and
control (pesticide/herbicide etc) in a water body (i.e, lake, pondorfiver)? (5. | [0 X | Remedial Action Unit

Are you applying matarlals o a waler body for a water resource Y N

management project (f.e. mosquito contral treatments, dye testing, or fish 0O ™ WRD, Surface Water Assessment Section

OPERATIONAL PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)

Does the project involve the transport of some other facility's non-hazardous

liquid waste? OWMRP, Transporler Program
Does the project involve the transport hazardous waste? OWMRP, Transporter Program
Does your facility have an electric generating unit that sells electricity to the

grid and bums a fossll fuel? AQD, Acld Reln Pemmit Program

Is the profect a dry cleaning establishment utilizing perchloroethylene or a
flammable solvent in the cleaning process?

DEQ, AQD, Dry Cleaning Program

Doss your laboratory test potable water as racuired for compliance and .
monitoring purposes of the Safe Drinking Water Act? DEQ, Laboralory Services Cestificalions
Does the project involve the generation of medical waste or a facliity that OWMRP, Medical Waste Requiatory
treats medical waste prior fo its disposal? Program
Does the project involve transport of seplic tank, cesspoo, or dry well contents ODWMA =
or the discharge of septage or sewaga sludge into or onto the ground? » Seplage Program
Do you store, haul, shred or process scrap tires? OWMRP, Scrap Tire Program
Does the project involve the operation of a publlc swimming pool? ODWMA : mming Pool 2
. Public Swimming Pools Program

Doe Iva th

s the project involve the operation of a campground? ODWMA, Camparou

Do you engage in the business of hauling bulk water for drinking or

dz |Hz |8z |Bz Kz |8z |Bz (K= | Hz |Rz |32z

ODWMA, Waler Hauler Information

household purposes (except for your own household use)?
PERSONAL LICENSESICERTIFICATIONS ./ .

(O<|o<|o<|o<|o<|o<|o<|o<lo<|o< o<

R S M i R

Are you designated by your facility to be the Certifiad Operator to fulfill the
requirements of a wastewater discharge permit (NPDES including Storm

WRD, Oparalor Tralning, Storm Water
Eroafam

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Pege 30f 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Waler or Groundwater)7

Are you a drinking water operator In charge of a water treatment or water
distribution system, back-up operetor, or shift operator?

WRD, Operator Training

Are you a water-well drilling contractor, pump installer, dewatering well
contractor or dewatering well pump installer?

O=< {0

Bz M=z

WRD, Well Construction Unit

o

OIL, GAS AND MINERALS

e

%

Pt

Do you want to operate a central production facility {(applies to oil and gas
production facilities where products of diverse ownership are commingled)?

OOGM, Pelroleum Gaology and Production

Unit

Does the projeci involve the removal of send from a sand dune area within two
(2) milas of a Great Lakes shoreline?

OOGM.IMinerals and Mapping Unit, Send
Duna Mining Program

Does the project Involve the diverslon and control of waler for the mining and
processing of low-grade iron ore?

O0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the surface or open-pit mining of metallic mineral
deposits?

OO0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Doss the project involve the mining of nonferrous mineral deposits at the
surface or in underground mines?

00GM, Minarals and Mapping

Does the project involve mining coal?

O0OGM, Minerals and Mapping

Do you want to change the stalus of an oil or gas well {.e. plug the well)?

OOGM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project invelve drilling of oll, gas, brine disposal, secondary
racovery, or hydrocarbon storage wells?

0OOGM, Bermits and Bonding Unit

Doss the project involve plugging or deepening of an oll or gas well, or
conveying rights in the well as an owner to another person?

00GM, Permits and Bonding Unil

Does the projact Involve changing the status or plugging of a mineral well?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Doss the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for brine
production, solution mining, storage, or as test welis?

00GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping,
and/or appurtenances that may hava radloactive levels above background?

O=<(O=< 0= |0O<|0O< |0« |0<|{0=<|0O<|0O=<|0= D<;

Proi

b

STORAGE TANKS (CONSTRUCTION

3 e

MRz Rz Rz |Hz [Hz Bz |8z Rz Bz (@ |z @

Doss the project Involve the installation of an aboveground storage tank for a

Michigan Depariment of Licensing and

Y N

flammsble or combustible liquid (under 200 degrees Fahrenhelt)? Regulatory Affairs (DLARA) - Storage Tank
0 B {unh, 517.835.7211

Does the project involve the installation of & compressed natural gas Y N |DLARA - Siorags Tank Unit

dispensing station with storage? O ™ {517-335-7241

Does the project involve the installation of a liquefled petroleum gas container

filling location or storage location that has a tank with a capacity of morethan | Y N | DLARA- Storage Tank Unil,

2,000 gallons or has two (2} or more tanks with an aggregate capaclty of more | [0 [E] §17-335-7211

than 4,000 gallons?

Daes the project invelva the Installation, removal, or upgrade of an

' . Y N |DLARA - Storage Tank Unit,

underground storage tank containing a petroleum product or a hazardous

substance? 0O K |517-338-7211

Daoes the project involva the Installation of a hydrogen system? {i% DLARA - Tank Unit 517-335-7241

PEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-652-0278
Page 4 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)



A GERS Y S AWERLIGEAR ™ S AS W .-.’wl.l“. TAANE % AN L

804 E. High Street
Mount Pleasant, Mi 48858

Union Township Site Plan Review

Tuesday August 9, 2016

Union Shoppas/Plaza Corp

4000blk E Bluegrass RD
4000 Block of East Bluegrass Raod
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

A Site Plan Review was conducted on Tuesday August 9, 2016 and revealed the
following requirements listed below.

ORDER TO COMPLY: Since these conditions are contrary to code, you must correct
them upon receipt of this notice. Please provide our department the documentation that
verifies compliance with the code.

This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be neccessary,
additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C, and D of the
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me
at (989) 779-5122.

Violation Code

1 PROPERTY Identification
Proposed Construction Site (Revised plans received 7/26/16
Union Shoppes
Print Date Received 7/18/16
4000 Block of E. Bluegrass Road, Union Township
Construction type: IIB

New proposal for 10,000 square foot structure. Previous 12,000 square ft. phase 1

and 5,000 square ft phase II. already approved.

Recommending approval for the site plan
ACCESS AND WATER Road and Water Supply

When fire apparatus access roads or water supply for fire protection is required
to be installed, such protection shall be installed and made serviceable prior to
and during the time of construction except when approved alternative methods of
protection are provided. Temporary street signs shall be installed at each street
intersection when construction of new roadways allows passage by vehicles in
accordance with Section 505.2 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire
Code.

ACCESS ROAD 150 FT Buildings within 150ft of Access Road

All portions of a building are required to be within 150 feet of an approved Fire
Department access road, in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 503.1.1 of the 2012
Edition of the International Fire Code.

08/09/2016 08:48 Page



Union Township Site Plan Review

Site plan meets requirements.

ACCESS ROAD LOAD Designed and Maintained to Support the

All fire apparatus access roads shall be designed and maintained to support the
imposed loads of fire apparatus and shall be surfaced so as to provide all-
weather driving capabilities in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections 503.2.3 and
503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

ACCESS ROAD OBSTRUCTED Dimensions and Clearances

All fire apparatus access roads, including parking lots, shall have an
unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical
clearance of not less than 13 feet 6 inches in accordance with Chapter 5,
Sections 503.2.1, 503.2.2, 503.3 and 503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the
International Fire Code. Fire Prevention Ordinance 93.02 (D)

Site plan meets requirements.
ACCESS ROAD SIGNAGE Signage Requirements

All fire apparatus access roads shall be conspicuously posted with uniform "NO
PARKING" or "FIRE LANE" signs in keeping with the standard established in
applicable law, or as prescribed by the fire code Official and erected on both
sides of the fire apparatus access roads. Signs shall be erected no further than
100 feet apart in all areas designated as fire apparatus access roads. Signs
shall be maintained in a clean and legible condition at all times and be replaced
or repaired when necessary to provide adequate visibility, in accordance with
Chapter 5, Section 503.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Fire Prevention Ordinance 93.02(E)

ACCESS ROAD W/HYDRANT Width of Road with a Fire Hydrant

Where a fire hydrant is located on a fire department apparatus access road, the
minimum road width shall be 26 feet, exclusive of shoulders as in accordance with
Appendix D, Section D103.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements.
BUILDING IDENTIFICATION Buildings Shall Have Address

Provide address identification numbers in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections
505.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code or applicable to the
City of Mt. Pleasant code of ordinances 150.01 Land Usage.

Will verify during inspections.

08/09/2016 08:48 Page 2



Union Township Site Plan Review

DUMPSTERS Dumpster Locations
Dumpster's and containers with an individual capacity of 1.5 cubic yards or more
shall not be stored in buildings or placed within 5 feet of combustible walls,
openings or combustible roof eave lines in accordance with Chapter 3, Section
304, and 304.3.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

GENERAL STATEMENT List Not All-Inclusive
This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be
necessary, additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C,
and D of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANT CLEARANCE 3 ft Space Around Hydrants
A 3 foot clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of fire
hydrants except as otherwise required or approved, in accordance with Chapter 5,
Section 507.5.5 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANTS GUARDS Hydrants Subject to Impact
Where fire hydrants are subject to impact by a motor vehicle, guard posts or
other approved means shall be provided in accordance with Chapter S, Section
507.5.6 and with Section 312 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

WATER SUPPLY ({SPACING) Number and Spacing of Hydrants
Provide fire hydrant locations in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 507.5.1 of
the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. The number and spacing of fire
hydrants is based on the construction type and square footage of the building in
accordance with Appendix B and C and tables B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition
of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements (see hydrant work sheet)

WATER SUPPLY (GPM) Capable of Supplying the Required Fire
Provide fire hydrants capable of supplying the required fire flow in accordance
with Chapter S, Section 507 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.
The number and spacing of fire hydrants is based on the construction type and
square footage of the building in accordance with Appendix B and C and tables
B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Contact
Fire Department to verify locations.)

Site plan meets requirements.

KNOX BOX Knox Box Requirements and Location
Provide a Knox Key entry device and install it in approved location by the Fire
Code Official, as in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 506.1, 506.1.1 and 506.2
of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Go to Knoxbox.com and
search by fire department or zip code - select "Mt. Pleasant Fire Department" and
place order for the type of Knox box desired.)

08/09/2016 0B8:48 Page



Union Township Site Plan Review

Keeler, Randy

Lieutenant
Mount Pleasant Fire Department

08/09/2016 08:48

Page

4



Peter Gallinat

From: Rick Collins [rcollins@ictcbus.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:03 PM
To: ‘Peter Gallinat'

Subject: RE: Casipit/Lockey

I did notice the amendment, and have no issue.

Rick Collins | Executive Director
2100 E. Transportation Dr]Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

_wl @""""“"H Phone 989.773.6766 | Fax 989.773.1873

rcollins@ictcbus.com
Visit our website at ictchus.com

From: Peter Gallinat
(mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 1:50 PM

To: Rick Collins <rcollins@ictchus.com>; 'Pat Gaffney' <PGaffney@isabellaroads.com>
Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

The PlazaCorp project was amended from a two phase project to a just one phase. Originally, the proposed building was
to be 12,000sqft with a possible 5,000 sqft addition totaling 17,000sqft. The new plan calls for just one single 10,000 sqft
building. I don’t believe this would change you approval of the project but please email me back letting me know just
that.

Thank You
Peter
Union Twp Planner

From: Shanee Thayer [mailto:info@cms-d.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Peter Gallinat
Subject: Re: Casipit/Lockey

Attached is the pdf of Plaza Corp

Shanee Thayer

Office Manager

Central Michigan Surveying & Development Co.
510 W. Pickard Rd, Suite C

Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

Phone: (989) 775-0756

From: Peter Gallinat
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:21 PM

To: Timothy Bebee'
Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

This is the response from ICTC for the Lockey and Casipit site plans.
I noticed that Randy Keeler included you in an email with his review of each project.
I have yet to receive comments from ICRC and Stormwater management from Bruce on either project.

1



Peter Gallinat

From: Kim Smith [ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Peter Gallinat

Cc: Timothy Bebee

Subject: RE: Site Plans

Peter,

I have reviewed the Plaza Corp project located on Bluegrass Road you sent to me yesterday. After meeting with Tim
Bebee this afternoon and based on two revisions that Tim Bebee has completed to the utility plan | have no issues with
this site plan,

Bruce Roher with isabella County Drain Office is also trying to get in touch with you regarding the storm water
management plan for this project.

Thank you,

Department of Public Works
Charter Township of Union
2010 5. Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant, M|l 48858
Phone (989) 772-4600 ext. 224
Fax (989} 773-1988
Visit us on the Web at
bttp://www.uniontownshipmi.com
“This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer."

From: Peter Gallinat [mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Kim Smith

Subject: Site Plans

Hi Kim I'm looking for approval on these twao projects. The Casipit Medical is 2245 S. Isabella. It is a house being
remodeled for a physical therapy office. The next is the revised union shoppes/plazacorp project. Tim Bebee said he was

1



S amBer IE ngineering Bruce Rohrer P.E.
957 Morey Drive
MLt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858
{989} 330-2150

August 24, 2016

Peter Galliant

Union Township Zoning Administrator
2010 S. Lincoln Road

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: Storm Water Management Plan for Union Shoppes/Plaza Corp Plan
Dear Mr. Galliant:

I have reviewed the revised Storm Water Management Plan dated 08-23-16 prepared by Tim
Bebee of CMS & D Surveying & Engineering for the above captioned project located in part of
the NE1/4 of Section 24, Union Township in the 4000 Block, East Bluegrass Road. The
proposed plan is consistent with the Union Township Storm Water Ordinance. Storm Water
detention was actually provided for in the original design plan that accounted for future
expansion. Mr. Bebee has evaluated the detention pond in the current condition and has
incorporated a bottom cleanout and a higher Berm elevation, which will cause the pond to
accommodate a 100 yr. storm event

If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me in my
office.

Sincerely,

&AI@W

Bruce E. Rohrer, P.E.
Consulting Engineer
[sabella County

BER/taw

cc; Tim Beebe
CMS & D Surveying & Engineeting



